
1419529-2

Board of Directors 
AGENDA 

Wednesday, April 9th, 2025 
10:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 

San Joaquin County Council of Governments 
555 E. Weber Avenue, Stockton, CA 95202 

I. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance & Safety Announcement/Roll Call

II. Scheduled Items

A. Discussion / Action Items:

1. Approval of the February 12th, 2025, Meeting Minutes - Page 3

2. Discussion and Possible Action to Dissolve the Steering Committee - Page 6

3. Receive Financial Report

4. Presentation of Preliminary 2025-2026 Annual Work Plan and Budget

5. Discussion and Possible Action to Cancel the May 14th Board Meeting Due to 
the ACWA Spring Conference

6. GSA Spotlight - Presentation by North San Joaquin Water Conservation 
District

III. Staff/DWR Reports

A. Staff Reports
B. DWR Report - Page 8

IV. Directors’ Comments and Project Status Reports

V. Public Comment (items not on the agenda)

VI. Future Agenda Items

VII. Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting 
Wednesday, May 14th, 2025 

10:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m. 
San Joaquin County Council of Governments 

Board Members: 

South San Joaquin 
Irrigation District - Chair 
Robert Holmes  

Stockton East Water 
District – Vice Chair 
Mel Panizza 

California Water Service 
Company 
Anthony Carrasco 

Central Delta Water 
Agency 
George Biagi Jr. 

Central San Joaquin Water 
Conservation District 
Richard Wagner 

City of Lodi 
Alan Nakanishi 

City of Manteca 
Regina Lackey 

City of Stockton 
Michael Blower 

Eastside San Joaquin GSA 
Gary Tofanelli 

Linden County Water 
District 
Myron Blanton 

Lockeford Community 
Services District 
Mike Henry 

North San Joaquin Water 
Conservation District 
Jason Colombini 

Oakdale Irrigation District 
Eric Thorburn 

San Joaquin County 
Sonny Dhaliwal 

South Delta Water Agency 
John Herrick 

Woodbridge Irrigation 
District 
Keith Bussman 

1

AMENDED



EASTERN SAN JOAQUIN GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 
Board of Directors Meeting 

 AGENDA 
   (Continued) 

1419529-2

Action may be taken on any item 
Agendas and Minutes may also be found at http://www.ESJGroundwater.org

Note: If you need disability‐related modification or accommodation in order to participate in this meeting, please contact  
San Joaquin County Public Works Water Resources Staff at (209) 468‐3089 at least 48 hours prior to the start of the meeting. 

ZOOM LINK: 

https://sjcog.zoom.us/s/82989811836 

Phone One Tap: 
+16694449171,,82989811836#

DIAL: +1 669 444 9171 
Meeting ID: 829 8981 1836 

Passcode: 903992 

2

https://sjcog.zoom.us/s/82989811836


 EASTERN SAN JOAQUIN GROUNDWATER AUTHORITY 
Board Meeting  

February 12th, 2025 

I. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & SAFETY ANNOUNCEMENT/ROLL CALL

The Eastern San Joaquin Groundwater Authority (GWA) Board Meeting convened at the Council 
of Governments building at 555 E. Weber Ave. Stockton, CA 95202.  At approximately 10:30 a.m., 
the meeting was called to order by Vice Chair, Mel Panizza. 

In attendance were Directors and Alternates: Craig Stevens, Alan Nakanishi, Michael Blower, 
Myron Blanton, Mike Henry, Jason Colombini, John Herrick, Robert Holmes, Keith Bussman, Fritz 
Buchman, Mel Panizza, Sonny Dhaliwal, Dante Nomellini, Christy McKinnon and Scot Moody. 

II. SCHEDULED ITEMS
A. Discussion/Action Items

1. Approval of December 11th, 2024, Meeting Minutes

Motion: Scot Moody
Second: John Herrick
In Favor: Craig Stevens, Alan Nakanishi, Myron Blanton, Mike Henry, Jason Colombini, Robert
Holmes, Keith Bussman, Mel Panizza, Dante Nomellini, Christy McKinnon.
Abstain: Sonny Dhaliwal and Michael Blower

2. Election of ESJGWA Officers – Chair and Vice Chair
Brandon Nakagawa shared his presentation with the following Chairman duties before the Board
made nominations.

• The incoming Chair will call Special meetings,
• Make appointments to standing and ad hoc committees,
• Will receive no additional compensation from the ESJGWA,
• The Vice Chair will act in the Chair’s absence.
• The incoming Chair would immediately be tasked with forming the Ad Hoc Executive

Committee as approved by the Board in 2024.

Director Jason Colombini nominated Robert Holmes for Chairman.  
Director Scot Moody seconded the nomination for Robert Holmes for Chairman. 

Director John Herrick motioned to close nominations 
Director Michael Blower seconded the motion to close nominations 

The vote for Director Robert Holmes as the new Chairman of the ESJGWA was unanimous. 

3



Director Robert Holmes then continued the meeting as the new Chairman. 

Director Keith Bussman nominated Jason Colombini for Vice Chair 
Director Michael Blower seconded the nomination for Jason Colombini, Vice Chair 

Director Robert Holmes nominated Mel Panizza for Vice Chair 
Director Alan Nakanishi seconds the nomination for Mel Panizza, Vice Chair 

Director Mel Panizza motioned to close the nominations 
Director John Herrick seconded the motion to close the nominations 

Director Mel Panizza was elected as Vice Chair by the following vote: 

YES: 7 
NO: 5 
ABSTAIN: 2 

3. Financial Report
Brandon Nakagawa presented the financial report through January 2025.  He reported that
secured revenues included $225K from Zone 2 and $2.1 Million in ARPA funding with both
earning interest in the County’s investment pool.  Expenditures through January include staff
time, GSP Amendment consultant costs, and the Fall groundwater monitoring.

4. GSA Reports
Chairman, Robert Holmes shared that this item may continue to be a standing item for GSAs
to share updates.  Director Scot Moody shared that OID’s out-of-district program has been
successful.  Director Jason Colombini mentioned that North San Joaquin used more surface
water this year, than all other year’s he’s been alive, and they continue their recharge
projects.

5. ESJGWA Website Updates
Khawaja Saifuddin, Management Analyst III, from San Joaquin County Public Works,
presented proposed website updates presentation, highlighting the following possible
upgrade features:

• The new website redesign is to enhance customer service and implement parts of the
C&E Plan

• To provide user friendly features finding agendas, announcements and language
translation

• Calendar search features for agenda packages

• Vastly improved content organization

• Contact information for ESJGWA Board Members

• Easy to view presentations and meeting materials

• Redesign will be live by April of 2025

4



This redesign cost is estimated at $7,500 and there is $10,000 already adopted in the 2024-2025 
GWA budget for outreach.  Ashley Couch, San Joaquin County Water Resources Manager, stated 
this quote was given by Mayaco, a local marketing consultant who created the current ESJGWA 
website and other websites within San Joaquin County. 

Director Jason Colombini suggested looking into Streamline as a another vendor providing website 
design and support to public agencies.     

Motion to proceed with the presented website redesign after researching other options and 
comparing costs.  

Motion: Michael Blower 
Second: Mel Panizza 
Unanimously approved. 

III. STAFF/DWR Report
A. Staff Report – Brandon Nakagawa shared there will be emails sent out on behalf of the

newly elected Chair regarding the formation of the Ad Hoc Executive Committee.

B. DWR Report – Chelsea Spier, of DWR, shared the following updates:

• DWR Releases Second and Third Paper on Depletions of Interconnected Surface
Water

• Update your GSA and GSP Manager Point of Contact Information on DWR’s SGMA
Portal

• Governor Newsom Issues Executive Order N-16-25

• Coming Soon - Basin Characterization Exchange

C. Communications – Brandon Nakagawa asked the Board of Directors to review the handouts
provided which were mentioned at the December ESJGWA Board Meeting.

• Environmental Law Foundation: Sent to San Joaquin County and City of Stockton
prior to action on the GSP.

• Restore the Delta: Comment letter printed and provided to the Board from the
December 2024 Board of Directors meeting.

IV. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS
Director John Herrick commented that Form 700’s are to be filed soon and the process has
changed per newly signed legislation.  Director Michael Blower shared his appreciation for
the ESJGWA Board and looks forward to working together.

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS - None

VI. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS - None

VII. ADJOURNMENT at 11:47 am

5



STAFF REPORT  

TO: ESJGWA Board of Directors 

FROM:  Brandon Nakagawa, Interim Staff to the ESJGWA 

SUBJECT: Dissolution of the ESJGWA Steering Committee  

DATE: April 9, 2025 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION  

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors dissolve the ESJGWA Steering Committee. 

BACKGROUND 

The Steering Committee was formed by the Board of Directors on February 12, 2020, as a standing 
committee of the Board of Directors.  The Steering Committee is a standing committee, is subject to 
the California Open Meeting Act (Brown Act), and its roster is limited to include less than a quorum of 
GSA Members.  The Steering Committee was formed initially to thoroughly deliberate on technical and 
policy items and make recommendations to the Board of Directors prior to action being taken.   

As a Brown Act standing committee, Steering Committee meetings are open to the public during which 
public comment may be provided prior to approving formal recommendations by vote.  To comply with 
the Brown Act, the initial Steering Committee Roster was limited to eight (8) GSA Members which just 
shy of a quorum of GSA Board Members.  The Brown Act limitation also extends to GSA Members 
commenting as members of the public who are not formally named to the Steering Committee Roster.  
GSA Members more than a quorum may attend Steering Committee meetings and must not provide 
public comment nor openly deliberate on items during the meeting.  Such conduct may be deemed a 
serial meeting under the Brown Act which is a technical violation of the law.   

On February 12, 2025, the Steering Committee was scheduled to meet during its regularly scheduled 
time of 8:30 am prior to the Borad of Directors.  There were not enough GSA Members on the Roster 
to constitute a quorum to conduct Steering Committee Business.  Recently, several GSA Members who 
are not currently rostered expressed interest in serving on the Steering Committee.   

Staff is presenting two alternatives for the Board of Director to consider. 

Option A: Keep the Steering Committee; modify the Roster as needed. 

6



Option B: Dissolve Steering Committee; schedule Board of Director Workshops in-lieu of 
Steering Committee meetings. 

Staff strongly recommends Option B to dissolve the Steering Committee. In-lieu of Steering Committee 
meetings, staff further recommends that the Board of Director hold workshops for topics requiring in-
depth deliberation and significant technical and policy input.  ESJGWA Board Members and their 
respective technical staff and legal counsel would be encouraged to attend these Board Workshops. 
The Board Chair would be responsible for keeping the meeting orderly and productive.   

The additional benefit of Option B is avoidance of Brown Act serial meeting restrictions. To remain 
Brown Act compliant, the Steering Committee Roster must be limited to no more than eight (8) GSA 
Members, and someone would need to quash any additional public comment or dialogue at Steering 
Committee meetings coming from non-Rostered GSA Members.  The Board Workshops are envisioned 
to become extended Board meetings which are already subject to the Brown Act.  Option B would also 
increase the ability for participation for all GSA Members with no loss in opportunity in public 
participation and comment. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Option B utilizes existing meeting times, dates, and venues and would not take any addental resources 
than already allocated to the Steering Committee. 

7



March 2025 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

Grants 

California Grants Portal 

The California State Library, in partnership with the Department of Water Resources and other state grantmaking 

agencies, has launched the California Grants Portal – your one destination to find all state grant and loan 

opportunities provided on a first-come or competitive basis. Visit grants.ca.gov to find funding opportunities for 

you and your community. 

DWR’s Underrepresented Communities and Small Farmer Technical Assistance Program 

The mission of the Program is to determine the needs, risks, and vulnerabilities with the implementation of the 

SGMA for underrepresented communities and small farms in medium and high priority basins, including 

critically overdrafted (COD) basins. The types of services provided include, but are not limited to: Groundwater 

level monitoring; Aquifer testing to determine long-term yield and supply; Identifying Groundwater Dependent 

Ecosystems (GDEs); Analyze well interference; Identifying additional water supply; Analyze existing well 

condition using downhole video log; Rehabilitation of water storage tank; Long-term water supply and demand 

analysis; Analyze and help to facilitate water transfers. More information is available on the webpage. Local 

entities can request services by emailing SGM_TA@water.ca.gov.  

CNRA California Climate Bond: Grant Programs Feedback survey 

If you would like to provide input on how the Prop 4 grant programs will be administered, please take a moment 

to fill out this survey. The survey is aimed at past and future grantees. Please note that the survey closes on 

April 18, 2025, at 5pm. 

Upcoming conferences, webinars, new reports and data 

DWR Releases Second and Third Paper on Depletions of Interconnected Surface Water 

To help GSAs address the depletion of interconnected surface water (ISW) in their Groundwater Sustainability 

Plans (GSPs), the DWR released the second and third in a series of three draft papers that discuss the technical 

aspects of ISW and quantification of depletions of ISW caused by groundwater pumping. The first paper (Paper 

1), Depletions of Interconnected Surface Water: An Introduction, introduced concepts associated with ISW, 

including approaches for identifying ISW and defining depletion of ISW from groundwater pumping. The second 

paper (Paper 2), Techniques for Estimating Interconnected Surface Water Depletion Caused by Groundwater Use, 

continues the foundational concepts presented in Paper 1 by discussing the data requirements, methods, and 

general implementation process to consider for ISW depletion analyses. The final paper (Paper 3), Examples for 

Estimating Interconnected Surface Water Depletion Caused by Groundwater Use, continues and expands upon the 

topics presented in Paper 2 by providing detailed examples of using numerical models to evaluate depletion of 

ISW. A pre-recorded webinar that summarizes the contents of the three papers and describes the next steps in the 

development of the guidance document can be viewed here. 

DWR Releases Groundwater Recharge Guidance Documents 

DWR has developed an On-Farm Recharge Methods Manual, District Recharge Program Guidance and Central 

Valley Groundwater Recharge Incentives and Strategies.  The On-Farm Recharge Methods Manual, a summary of 

strategies and challenges. This document gathers observations and lessons learned from over a decade of 

Sustainable Conservation working directly with growers and irrigation districts to implement on-farm recharge, 

including methods to enhance recharge, avoid crop health problems, manage recharge events, and minimize 

nutrient leaching. This document summarizes in-field practices with 10 grower case studies to provide practical 

information about on-farm recharge from growers to growers.  

The two guidance documents will help water districts, Groundwater Sustainability Agencies (GSAs), and their 

technical consultants design and implement effective multi-benefit recharge programs and projects. These 

documents include a summary of necessary considerations, publicly available tools, and examples to design new 

or refine existing recharge and incentive programs that address the specific needs and priorities in a subbasin. 

8

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.grants.ca.gov%2F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C2375dce3aea04f3b686208d828f1f327%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637304366929974048&sdata=KVefaadG5V6OG9AaCf%2F2skbcqiOf2unCahd%2BeGr2UFg%3D&reserved=0
https://water.ca.gov/Work-With-Us/Grants-And-Loans/Sustainable-Groundwater/Underrepresented-Communities-Grants
mailto:SGM_TA@water.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.office.com%2Fpages%2Fresponsepage.aspx%3Fid%3DUlYdt4NLV0KvzX_Rd4hFZBrhR6-ONl9Lu4j1S4pMHQdUQ1ZQNjJHMFVYVVY4SElQRTVRSTRENVRDUi4u%26route%3Dshorturl&data=05%7C02%7CChelsea.Spier%40water.ca.gov%7C5ca01104105745e916b208dd52a17c4f%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638757575735898225%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MfJlVQV59cfwLRT8Kf9XlS%2BdxWPbX3PlDTV%2Fq6vpoKk%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinks-2.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%252Fdataset%252F68e0d8b6-a207-4b30-a16b-3daeb659faea%252Fresource%252F218e3361-c142-400f-a97f-5dfa79cd4997%252Fdownload%252Fdepletionsofisw_paper1_intro_draft.pdf%253Futm_medium%3Demail%2526utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%2F1%2F0101019210f3bac2-62121ff7-7fd6-4442-aee8-451e96b4c345-000000%2Ffvi7cO5GJ3JkBAS6vm3YXJnUiOLOd-i0fS35f1eTs6A%3D371&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C67962af0a37d460c1fef08dcd9ac28ec%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638624584045136025%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=MpUQ%2FV05TtSBdUHOslT8X%2BxroIBTbHXxbbUVb5R1wgQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinks-2.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%252Fdataset%252F68e0d8b6-a207-4b30-a16b-3daeb659faea%252Fresource%252F9c76066b-b20b-4241-9199-4578bdb5a720%252Fdownload%252Fdepletionsofisw_paper2_techniques_draft.pdf%253Futm_medium%3Demail%2526utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%2F1%2F0101019210f3bac2-62121ff7-7fd6-4442-aee8-451e96b4c345-000000%2FuxndnmPLzNnHNnCLQ4yyDFOzTIE5Vv7byxKJyZAKDf0%3D371&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C67962af0a37d460c1fef08dcd9ac28ec%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638624584045150308%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NoMCZWGcQXAu5J%2FaGkJgMZJ1d5bydTcnhzxtVzqM51Q%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinks-2.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%252Fdataset%252F68e0d8b6-a207-4b30-a16b-3daeb659faea%252Fresource%252F9edd0f9c-317f-42ba-85ff-15f49aa5ff43%252Fdownload%252Fdepletionsofisw_paper3_examples_draft.pdf%253Futm_medium%3Demail%2526utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%2F1%2F0101019210f3bac2-62121ff7-7fd6-4442-aee8-451e96b4c345-000000%2Fu4huZMdrbIkr5VHpqjFrC5gBjHBg_gHjKEb1GHiSlkc%3D371&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C67962af0a37d460c1fef08dcd9ac28ec%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638624584045163973%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=639MOwbsBt5jVZ44PgC1X7Rm1g%2B08bAH5KzweCyHEd0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinks-2.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%252Fdataset%252F68e0d8b6-a207-4b30-a16b-3daeb659faea%252Fresource%252F9edd0f9c-317f-42ba-85ff-15f49aa5ff43%252Fdownload%252Fdepletionsofisw_paper3_examples_draft.pdf%253Futm_medium%3Demail%2526utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%2F1%2F0101019210f3bac2-62121ff7-7fd6-4442-aee8-451e96b4c345-000000%2Fu4huZMdrbIkr5VHpqjFrC5gBjHBg_gHjKEb1GHiSlkc%3D371&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C67962af0a37d460c1fef08dcd9ac28ec%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638624584045163973%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=639MOwbsBt5jVZ44PgC1X7Rm1g%2B08bAH5KzweCyHEd0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinks-2.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fyoutu.be%252FHQbPod1Kr2o%253Fsi%3D3w_KadcBMgbO54jf%2526utm_medium%3Demail%2526utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%2F1%2F010101929c7f04a7-61f26492-c599-404c-aa29-175957bb81e2-000000%2FVkb5DxMb9s8pmftIzfx1-5lMPoS9Ic9obzKkEV3DdY8%3D375&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C0d24e1562b07426424d208dceef719ac%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638647995584607563%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=WHYGxRe223ettzv9wubFsuOfOkZZw5pV9BGruT%2BYPbg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vY29udGVudC5nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeS5jb20vYXR0YWNobWVudHMvQ05SQS8yMDIzLzA4LzMwL2ZpbGVfYXR0YWNobWVudHMvMjYwMDMwOS9SZWNoYXJnZSUyME1ldGhvZHMlMjBNYW51YWxfcmVkdWNlZCUyMHNpemUucGRmIiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDgzMS44MTk1MjE1MSJ9.wt3wczENUhYKuQzGMuEdde5pQ6WZEPufHYZk-jNVTVU%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F225152238774-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdbf7f9ad8c1a45c0be2a08dbaa69c454%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638291143498556247%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=B1cJf0VKpdcFBliSWRPYIdKpcvF9%2BpRkY5PLDsPNwdc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vY29udGVudC5nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeS5jb20vYXR0YWNobWVudHMvQ05SQS8yMDIzLzA4LzMwL2ZpbGVfYXR0YWNobWVudHMvMjYwMDI4MS9EaXN0cmljdCUyMFJlY2hhcmdlJTIwUHJvZ3JhbSUyMEd1aWRhbmNlX2ZpbmFsLnBkZiIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA4MzEuODE5NTIxNTEifQ.b4ACOFnUYRVio4UDD1JB_sNs8mJMetgLPuAYpMB1xLY%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F225152238774-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdbf7f9ad8c1a45c0be2a08dbaa69c454%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638291143498556247%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Rr3O5YknsYO8fgp9W31lmkJF17s%2BtXKyG6yOaVPk2iI%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vY29udGVudC5nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeS5jb20vYXR0YWNobWVudHMvQ05SQS8yMDIzLzA4LzMwL2ZpbGVfYXR0YWNobWVudHMvMjYwMDI0MC9DZW50cmFsJTIwVmFsbGV5JTIwR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXIlMjBSZWNoYXJnZSUyMEluY2VudGl2ZXMlMjBhbmQlMjBTdHJhdGVnaWVzX2ZpbmFsLnBkZiIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA4MzEuODE5NTIxNTEifQ.9AP7Q3kh9iw7wAHPuSCZpZQrCaD1XmDcW-UxzXkvxXc%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F225152238774-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdbf7f9ad8c1a45c0be2a08dbaa69c454%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638291143498556247%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lI40kszU4Ri43EFBwI3Kjfgx6jvawwfGk%2Fdg3u1kt7k%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vY29udGVudC5nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeS5jb20vYXR0YWNobWVudHMvQ05SQS8yMDIzLzA4LzMwL2ZpbGVfYXR0YWNobWVudHMvMjYwMDI0MC9DZW50cmFsJTIwVmFsbGV5JTIwR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXIlMjBSZWNoYXJnZSUyMEluY2VudGl2ZXMlMjBhbmQlMjBTdHJhdGVnaWVzX2ZpbmFsLnBkZiIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA4MzEuODE5NTIxNTEifQ.9AP7Q3kh9iw7wAHPuSCZpZQrCaD1XmDcW-UxzXkvxXc%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F225152238774-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdbf7f9ad8c1a45c0be2a08dbaa69c454%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638291143498556247%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=lI40kszU4Ri43EFBwI3Kjfgx6jvawwfGk%2Fdg3u1kt7k%3D&reserved=0


March 2025 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

DWR permit portal for Delta Conveyance Project 

DWR has a permit portal to help with plans and projects for the Delta Conveyance Project. The portal includes 

access to information and resources related to some of the more critical environmental compliance and permitting 

processes. The new website has all relevant California Environmental Quality Act information, along with the 

final environmental impact report. Fact sheets are available in English, Spanish and Chinese and cover topics such 

as soil testing, seismic resilience and project features. Several companion videos are also now available. A Final 

EIR for the proposed Delta Conveyance Project was issued and approved in December of 2023.  

Now that the environmental review is complete and the project has been approved, DWR will take the next steps 

to pursue numerous state and federal permits or authorizations, including those required by the State Water 

Resources Control Board, the Delta Stewardship Council, and compliance with state and federal Endangered 

Species acts. DWR will also continue to develop a Community Benefits Program. The Delta Construction 

Authority will provide a new cost estimate and a benefit-cost analysis in mid-2024.  

• SWRCB public hearings on the Delta Conveyance project scheduled for the following dates: 2/18/25,

March 24 & 25, April 1, 3, 4, 7, 8, 9, 14, 17, 22, 23, & 24, and June 10 & 11 2025, and additional dates as

necessary. These hearing will address the water rights change petition to add two new points of diversion

and will be accepting public comment. The State Water Board will use the evidence presented during the

hearing to determine whether to approve these petitions, and if so, what specific terms and conditions (if

any) should be included in the amended State Water Project permits. More info here.

• The Department of Water Resources (DWR) has transmitted to the State Water Resources Control Board

(State Water Board) an Operations Plan for the Delta Conveyance Project (Project) describing Project

operations

• The Department of Water Resources has released a Discussion Draft Implementation Plan and

Guidelines for the Delta Conveyance Project’s Community Benefits Program (CBP). The implementation

plan provides more detail about how the CBP could be implemented and is available for review through

March 1, 2025.

California’s Groundwater Live: Up-to-date data on groundwater conditions, well installations and subsidence 

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) released the final California’s Groundwater – Update 2020 

(Bulletin-118), containing information on the condition of the State’s groundwater, DWR has also developed a 

companion web-based application called California’s Groundwater Live (CalGW Live), leveraging the California 

Natural Resources Agency Open Data Platform (Open Data) to improve the access and timeliness of statewide 

groundwater information.  The easy-to-use interface will make many of the data sets used in CalGW Update 2020 

available in an interactive map format that will be updated regularly for viewing and downloading.  For more 

information, visit the updated California’s Groundwater website  Contact: CalGW@water.ca.gov.   

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) has released the Fall 2024 Semi-Annual Groundwater Conditions 

Update, which provides a look back at groundwater conditions following California’s historic 2023 Water Year 

and an average 2024 Water Year. It also summarizes groundwater conditions over the first 10 years of Sustainable 

Groundwater Management Act (SGMA) Implementation (2014-2024). 

SGMA & Drought 

Update Your GSA and GSP Manager Point of Contact Information in DWR’s SGMA Portal 

If your GSA and/or GSP Plan Manager Point of Contact (POC) is not current, or you are not sure, please visit the 

SGMA Portal to ensure that your contact information is up-to-date. When logged in, the Portal allows edits to be 

made to previously submitted contact information. If you have SGMA Portal questions, please email them to 

GSPSubmittal@water.ca.gov. 

9

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LmRlbHRhY29udmV5YW5jZXByb2plY3QuY29tP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA1MzEuNzc1MDc3MTEifQ.A9hLcjiOqfLE31koLtFYF09wAWF5U7fu9j1kBdiMnUo%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203938627718-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C17c222e3c0af4e7cf42708db61dfdf37%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211386869408009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xN051otBY3Jov%2BtvCmOqCKhtjzRUDN80B%2BDTs7CjQC0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292L2RlbHRhY29udmV5YW5jZT91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNTMxLjc3NTA3NzExIn0.iiZFeqYL9FyvX79gnrSyjkKz0iKI7heCw6QJx4V32cg%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203938627718-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C17c222e3c0af4e7cf42708db61dfdf37%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211386869408009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jREdAyaBSDdspeyh42wvWOdggVXmD4SvfoKwwSc%2FtUc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0RlbHRhLUNvbnZleWFuY2UvUHVibGljLUluZm9ybWF0aW9uL0RDUF9QbGFubmluZ1Byb2Nlc3NfUm9hZG1hcF9KYW4yMDIzX0ZpbmFsLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNTMxLjc3NTA3NzExIn0.SlXdsYIyOWx-9IxuvgFcCTxtK6ws0hAyAclmBFk4MBk%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203938627718-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C17c222e3c0af4e7cf42708db61dfdf37%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211386869408009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kRHiJq%2BY8UAKMtenp9T7%2Fw8EpvHySAw36WVn9mQCd3o%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDYsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0RlbHRhLUNvbnZleWFuY2UvUHVibGljLUluZm9ybWF0aW9uL0RDUF9QbGFubmluZ1Byb2Nlc3NfUm9hZG1hcF9KYW4yMDIzX0ZpbmFsLnBkZj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkiLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNTMxLjc3NTA3NzExIn0.SlXdsYIyOWx-9IxuvgFcCTxtK6ws0hAyAclmBFk4MBk%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F203938627718-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7C17c222e3c0af4e7cf42708db61dfdf37%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638211386869408009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kRHiJq%2BY8UAKMtenp9T7%2Fw8EpvHySAw36WVn9mQCd3o%3D&reserved=0
https://www.deltaconveyanceproject.com/planning-processes/california-environmental-quality-act/final-eir
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.us10.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D5e371813b4f6783ed8cdddcab%26id%3Dc4146619b4%26e%3D5108c3aa76&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca14c86cdaaa84c8c708908db94470485%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638266805627775271%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pAoRhYxB523JzmXmHxQG%2BlTtlMWijqNpZAGyybildOA%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.us10.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D5e371813b4f6783ed8cdddcab%26id%3D45c3de20e5%26e%3D5108c3aa76&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ca14c86cdaaa84c8c708908db94470485%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638266805627775271%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=18jQxR5JX%2B4XWc4ZkhNA2YJoqZGxN8cpaBQhPJiwx%2Bs%3D&reserved=0
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/administrative_hearings_office/delta-conveyance.html
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.us10.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D5e371813b4f6783ed8cdddcab%26id%3D0d3247800c%26e%3D5108c3aa76&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C0f6ec493819b4e5e873e08dcc3c77b67%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638600509727689867%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=o4A8sUxaI209huOZiWh8DMoZU6c1ZR27HFYYwYGOQzE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.us10.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D5e371813b4f6783ed8cdddcab%26id%3D1a717120b9%26e%3D5108c3aa76&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7Ccb8f9050820a44ff203008dd4d52f5a7%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638751740892653111%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ibD1uR2jWMK%2BV7ls%2Fgm5JzFbHkueWHPQLxc04BO71NU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.us10.list-manage.com%2Ftrack%2Fclick%3Fu%3D5e371813b4f6783ed8cdddcab%26id%3D1a717120b9%26e%3D5108c3aa76&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7Ccb8f9050820a44ff203008dd4d52f5a7%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638751740892653111%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ibD1uR2jWMK%2BV7ls%2Fgm5JzFbHkueWHPQLxc04BO71NU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2Fcalgw&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217306492%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=YeSGtsvmNmT0Qi8qEOuY%2BuLyGTUANOm32x0Tb8PSr18%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2Fcalgw&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217306492%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=YeSGtsvmNmT0Qi8qEOuY%2BuLyGTUANOm32x0Tb8PSr18%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsgma.water.ca.gov%2FCalGWLive%2F&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217336358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=CphGDAaD70B0ytBLfdTpdcwLBM28phKRHs0kjECzQbc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Fcalgw_live&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217336358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=w3yIqRAtv%2FT%2BYuVMBtpst3dvdpvXqLGW%2BoxEzNxptTY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Fcalgw_live&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217336358%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=w3yIqRAtv%2FT%2BYuVMBtpst3dvdpvXqLGW%2BoxEzNxptTY%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwater.ca.gov%2Fcalgw&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cf2db51cf8e294c372cb208d9a9f41a28%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637727689217416009%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=a5ApjVc%2Fr%2FUsNaBRsz3GkVtHgb7ldQjlXX8xiSh%2F0Kw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:CalGW@water.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinks-2.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%252Fdataset%252Fcalifornia-s-groundwater-semi-annual-conditions-updates%253Futm_medium%3Demail%2526utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%2F1%2F0101019268b5cfb7-326d8d15-726e-4127-9a3c-d2c2ceb3cde5-000000%2FymPAtl1MoXeb4pTj5ilmPaHNX8Z8EHyJsl6QU1XPqsI%3D373&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C4257e184bf714897af4a08dce7103644%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638639304046301623%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=swkp8flEz3oZSWH0U3sFT4THcEdnt%2FxhzWdxJf8qF%2Bo%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinks-2.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%252Fdataset%252Fcalifornia-s-groundwater-semi-annual-conditions-updates%253Futm_medium%3Demail%2526utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%2F1%2F0101019268b5cfb7-326d8d15-726e-4127-9a3c-d2c2ceb3cde5-000000%2FymPAtl1MoXeb4pTj5ilmPaHNX8Z8EHyJsl6QU1XPqsI%3D373&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C4257e184bf714897af4a08dce7103644%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638639304046301623%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=swkp8flEz3oZSWH0U3sFT4THcEdnt%2FxhzWdxJf8qF%2Bo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:GSPSubmittal@water.ca.gov


March 2025 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

Governor Newsom issues Executive Order N-16-25 

Governor Newsom today signed Executive Order N-16-25, which set forth the conditions under which water 

users may divert and store excess water from incoming winter storms. Specifically, the Executive Order 

suspends the local flood plan requirement of Water Code 1242.1, which codified many elements of the 

previous 2023 Flood Executive Orders and allows for diversions of flood flows for recharge without water 

rights. The State Water Resources Control Board has updated its 1242.1 Technical Guidance that provides 

additional details of the existing 1242.1 requirements and addresses today’s Executive Order. For more 

information on the Executive Order: Release Information and Executive Order 

Public Comment Period Open for Periodic Evaluations and Amendments of Groundwater Sustainability Plans 

Periodic Evaluations of groundwater sustainability plan (GSP) implementation for Paso Robles Area, Santa Cruz-

Mid-County, North and South Yuba, Cuyama Valley, Eastern San Joaquin, Madera, Kings, Merced, 180/400 Foot 

Aquifer, Las Posas Valley, Westside, Pleasant Valley, and Oxnard basins have recently been submitted to the 

Department of Water Resources, some of which include amended GSPs, are now posted on the SGMA Portal.  A 

75-day public comment period is being held for these Periodic Evaluations and amended GSPs (ending

4/20/25). A public comment button is available on the corresponding Periodic Evaluation SGMA Portal page and

corresponding Amended GSP SGMA Portal page. Public comments are welcomed and encouraged. A SGMA

Portal account is not necessary to submit comments.

Basin Characterization Exchange 

DWR’s Basin Characterization Program has launched the Basin Characterization Exchange (BCX). The BCX is a 

public meeting and network space for the Basin Characterization community to exchange ideas, share lessons 

learned, define needed guidance, and highlight research topics. BCX meetings will also include regular updates 

from the Basin Characterization Program and provide participants with early opportunities to test tools and submit 

comments on guidance documents. The BCX is open to federal, state, and local agencies, consultants, 

community-based and non-governmental organizations, academia, and interested parties who participate in Basin 

Characterization efforts. Those interested in getting updates and announcement the BCX should email their 

name and information to Basin.Characterization@water.ca.gov. A kickoff meeting was be co-hosted with 

Lunch-MAR on March 5th and the recording can be seen here. The next meeting will be held April 22, 2025 

from 12:30 to 1:30 p.m. 

DWR Releases Frequently Asked Questions: Department’s Role in State Intervention under SGMA 

The Department of Water Resources (Department, DWR) has released a frequently asked questions document to 

address inquiries from groundwater sustainability agencies (GSAs) and the public at large, on the Department’s 

role and responsibilities when a basin is subject to State Water Resources Control Board (Board) jurisdiction and 

state intervention under Chapter 11 of the Sustainable Groundwater Management Act (SGMA).  DWR today 

released its Frequently Asked Questions: Department’s Role in State Intervention responding to the most 

frequently asked questions, found on DWR’s GSP website, which includes additional information on DWR’s 

GSP evaluation, Annual Reports, the GSP Regulations, and more. 

Projects and Management Actions (PMA) Module for GSP reporting 

DWR is developing a new PMA module as part of the SGMA portal. DWR staff are entering the initial data based 

on GSPs and annual reports and will be reaching out to GSA’s to QA the information prior to it going live around 

the end of October. The PMA Module is intended to assist agencies in satisfying the requirements of SGMA by 

providing a central location to track, document, and annually report on progress made toward implementing 

PMAs. A recording of a recent webinar is available on DWR’s YouTube channel. Questions can be directed to 

sgmps@water.ca.gov. 

10

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinks-2.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fwaterboards.ca.gov%252Fwaterrights%252Fwater_issues%252Fprograms%252Fgroundwater-recharge%252Fdocs%252F1242-1-tech-guidance.pdf%253Futm_medium%3Demail%2526utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%2F1%2F01010194bf0d5602-1b70651f-9bce-4b17-83e5-7ab79df5f6ba-000000%2FLEHmMZmy7AceGl0z4LSL6oe8jXE6KM9F6qI5WhmWctY%3D390&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7Ca8d7163a5cba4705c26e08dd425cf111%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638739689437661765%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hhy2Z%2BBgUs%2BHYkpuerTAMH1Ya1t%2Brvo7nDWI3tWBfLs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinks-2.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fwww.gov.ca.gov%252F2025%252F01%252F31%252Fgovernor-newsom-issues-executive-order-to-help-california-capture-and-store-more-water-from-upcoming-severe-storms%252F%253Futm_medium%3Demail%2526utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%2F1%2F01010194bf0d5602-1b70651f-9bce-4b17-83e5-7ab79df5f6ba-000000%2Fq8MNGzcevfyZmRAnNl6kkS0Kj7N7Aqg3Zoa45U-sUio%3D390&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7Ca8d7163a5cba4705c26e08dd425cf111%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638739689437675597%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3IL1TM3nhmXSTVSYZGnMXS3stPx98gWFSRD91jKfF2w%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinks-2.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fwww.gov.ca.gov%252Fwp-content%252Fuploads%252F2025%252F01%252FExecutive-Order-N-16-25-FINAL.pdf%253Futm_medium%3Demail%2526utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%2F1%2F01010194bf0d5602-1b70651f-9bce-4b17-83e5-7ab79df5f6ba-000000%2F3t5xpt1znvkEHszCT3U6zNKVx_EY78VxvGWt2oIGp9E%3D390&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7Ca8d7163a5cba4705c26e08dd425cf111%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638739689437688410%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=z8kS2DsUKPEF7aUnKOUHolt64yOKz4GCO%2F7yB1vO3gw%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinks-2.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fsgma.water.ca.gov%252Fportal%252Fgsp%252Fperiodiceval%253Futm_medium%3Demail%2526utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%2F1%2F01010194b86c4e8c-75879aa5-5f75-49f9-a512-740e036389c9-000000%2FSSKfyLECwfL6Er84FBBkTexsGSlPXWaS32kmm00161w%3D390&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7Ccde53d4edea7473f33e908dd4159fede%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638738577420639004%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=D5thehs9ySXQUHPwpzNrcA84cpCULItvQVf3Or2tW60%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinks-2.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fwater.ca.gov%252FPrograms%252FGroundwater-Management%252FBulletin-118%252FBasin-Characterization%253Futm_medium%3Demail%2526utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%2F1%2F010101941ed28b3a-d38e232a-2379-4ae1-9ad1-1230c4b7df78-000000%2F_SbaclpBFl6nqUGRdtQNwTo5T811_jagabqpGd3ZRfU%3D386&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C6aa92ee8a8ca4fb1722808dd29e9f918%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638712807400441481%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qdU3rRkQOph2xvSq2ArCxWPtJIiE29LADCPPLBqXDtk%3D&reserved=0
mailto:Basin.Characterization@water.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinks-2.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Ffloodmar.org%252Fvideo-gallery%252F%253Futm_medium%3Demail%2526utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%2F1%2F010101958a724dc7-4bba7819-51a7-431d-8b01-adceb5414710-000000%2Fe_ktyyy8zkCY63ebp8YiywC7tSzbj44oT01oFH84ZB0%3D396&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C41650d532c7242fd8d6308dd61660959%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638773813097608513%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FExUuuWXhq0vxPJGwgdJ1x8J7djI9GylK0vDlVTncTc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinks-2.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fwater.ca.gov%252F-%252Fmedia%252FDWR-Website%252FWeb-Pages%252FPrograms%252FGroundwater-Management%252FSustainable-Groundwater-Management%252FGroundwater-Sustainability-Plans%252FFiles%252FGSP%252FDepartment_Role_in_State_Intervention_FAQ_Final01172025.pdf%253Futm_medium%3Demail%2526utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%2F1%2F010101947699c6f3-dbb18ff2-b574-49a9-b95a-f531e3b061f3-000000%2Frz9-_2epF87FHFpyFxaMruMn_jqjadpPAVV1qoKnekA%3D388&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7Cc4635050f6744eec07d308dd374ecf06%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638727534109439304%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=w5ROIh1VvLDrWau6WY89p1zYsLXrqmlMm9a54o4A48g%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinks-2.govdelivery.com%2FCL0%2Fhttps%3A%252F%252Fwater.ca.gov%252FPrograms%252FGroundwater-Management%252FSGMA-Groundwater-Management%252FGroundwater-Sustainability-Plans%253Futm_medium%3Demail%2526utm_source%3Dgovdelivery%2F1%2F010101947699c6f3-dbb18ff2-b574-49a9-b95a-f531e3b061f3-000000%2FPYXlJVNFqXtnJnWfv08HAjkenwMifAZUFUsCS2qaaM0%3D388&data=05%7C02%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7Cc4635050f6744eec07d308dd374ecf06%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638727534109453383%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VEsD0k%2BN0mZUcw14yczCZTMZwj%2F0BkHtMUGVl1OQTXU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fwatch%3Fv%3DwmTSjsyJFsw&data=05%7C02%7CChelsea.Spier%40water.ca.gov%7Cc36d7db931534e441d9b08dcbcb98352%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638592752198863629%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FJWp3VoICYzo0UyDhcNVE1IvePwhnQZLp0wTR8jgZgw%3D&reserved=0
mailto:sgmps@water.ca.gov


March 2025 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

2023 Provisional Statewide Crop Mapping data was released in December of 2024 and the final 2022 data set was 

released March of 2025. The data sets include multi-cropping information. The provisional datasets includes agricultural 

land use and urban boundaries for all 58 counties in California.  The data can now be accessed at the following locations: 

CA DWR Land Use Viewer (viewing and downloading); CNRA Webpage (viewing and downloading); on the SGMA 

Data Viewer (viewing) and the California State Geoportal (viewing and downloading). 

InSAR subsidence data is now available through July 1 of 2024 and can now be viewed on the SGMA data viewer.  The 

updated GIS services and data reports are also available online.  

Facilitation Support Services (FSS): Funding still available 

• GSA’s developing GSPs are eligible to receive funding for identification and engagement of interested parties,

meeting facilitation, interest-based negotiation/consensus building, and public outreach facilitation

• More information can be found here.  Written translation services available in 8 languages for outreach materials

(5,000 word maximum).

• DWR has Verbal Interpretation service available to GSA’s. Real-time interpretive services are available to GSAs

for virtual, hybrid, or in-person meetings in support of GSP implementation with the goal of engaging

underrepresented communities within basins and encouraging equal access for non-fluent English speakers during

the implementation of GSP’s. If you are interested in learning more or receiving support from an interpretation

team email sgmps@water.ca.gov.

Reminders: Drought and SGMA related tools & guidance  

Sustainable Groundwater Management Act Implementation Guidance 

On October 30, 2023, DWR released its Groundwater Sustainability Plan Implementation: A Guide to Annual 

Reports, Periodic Evaluations, and Plan Amendments, which provides guidance to GSAs preparing these 

documents under SGMA and the GSP Regulations. The Department also released a Frequently Asked Questions 

and Available Resources document that provides commonly asked questions and answers about Annual Reports, 

Periodic Evaluations, and GSP Amendments. These resources do not create any requirements or obligations for 

GSAs; the information is intended to clarify the necessary content of the documents already required by SGMA 

and the GSP Regulations. 

‘Be Well Prepared' Initiative and Website 

May 17, 2023, DWR released the Be Well Prepared initiative. DWR is providing tools and resources to help 

communities that are dependent on groundwater and experiencing climate-driven weather extremes, to prepare for 

potential impacts to household water supplies. The Be Well Prepared initiative focuses on domestic well owners 

and residents that use and maintain their well.  The website includes resources and information that every well 

owner should know and understand about: groundwater conditions, well maintenance, water quality, assistance, 

and additional articles, videos and resources.  A new flyer from DWR provides the four initial steps for well 

owners to take if they think their well has gone dry.  This flyer is also available in Spanish and Hmong. 

SB552: DWR’s Water Shortage Vulnerability Scoring and Tool 

As part of its technical assistance to support SB 552 implementation, DWR developed the Water Shortage 

Vulnerability Scoring and Tool to provide the foundational data and information statewide to counties for their 

water shortage risk assessment.  

Dry Well Susceptibility Map 

The DWR, in coordination with the State Water Resources Control Board, has developed an interactive mapping 

tool, called the Dry Well Susceptibility Tool. This tool identifies areas within groundwater basins that may be 

11

https://data.cnra.ca.gov/dataset/statewide-crop-mapping
https://gis.water.ca.gov/app/CADWRLandUseViewer/
https://data.cnra.ca.gov/dataset/statewide-crop-mapping
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/webgis/?appid=SGMADataViewer#waterbudget
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/webgis/?appid=SGMADataViewer#waterbudget
https://gis.data.ca.gov/
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/webgis/?appid=SGMADataViewer#landsub
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdata.cnra.ca.gov%2Fdataset%2Ftre-altamira-insar-subsidence&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cee186055b45a4ccc2f0e08d925f8bc4f%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C1%7C637582572528209370%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2FRRZ1ed1%2BaE86EHBhN%2BBvAXXhOsGd0YRa09QRVXst4c%3D&reserved=0
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Assistance-and-Engagement
mailto:sgmps@water.ca.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9CZXN0LU1hbmFnZW1lbnQtUHJhY3RpY2VzLWFuZC1HdWlkYW5jZS1Eb2N1bWVudHMvRmlsZXMvR1NQLUltcGxlbWVudGF0aW9uLUd1aWRhbmNlLVJlcG9ydC5wZGY_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMTEwMS44NDkzNTkzMSJ9.RrHeH9Mzg98emd7kJW4q6QygbssyJmAJQllIXZM_t1Y%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F229628532811-l&data=05%7C01%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C2f7b21315276452d42e808dbda6f6e61%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638343944366263752%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ot9ASaZZ4l8duEuRB2gC%2Brfk21%2FZKPGinz8pi9j5OSs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9CZXN0LU1hbmFnZW1lbnQtUHJhY3RpY2VzLWFuZC1HdWlkYW5jZS1Eb2N1bWVudHMvRmlsZXMvR1NQLUltcGxlbWVudGF0aW9uLUd1aWRhbmNlLVJlcG9ydC5wZGY_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMTEwMS44NDkzNTkzMSJ9.RrHeH9Mzg98emd7kJW4q6QygbssyJmAJQllIXZM_t1Y%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F229628532811-l&data=05%7C01%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C2f7b21315276452d42e808dbda6f6e61%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638343944366263752%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ot9ASaZZ4l8duEuRB2gC%2Brfk21%2FZKPGinz8pi9j5OSs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9CZXN0LU1hbmFnZW1lbnQtUHJhY3RpY2VzLWFuZC1HdWlkYW5jZS1Eb2N1bWVudHMvRmlsZXMvR1NQLUltcGxlbWVudGF0aW9uLUd1aWRhbmNlLVJlcG9ydC1GQVEucGRmP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzExMDEuODQ5MzU5MzEifQ.NQ0AjKnzfkc7Sw2jDfPg78JRKIWIYJmJnb2YVna6qJ8%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F229628532811-l&data=05%7C01%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C2f7b21315276452d42e808dbda6f6e61%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638343944366263752%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qxmOO93hxZhso5qG28lCSeaJkvTBlk0tTz%2F3JADawOM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDcsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvU3VzdGFpbmFibGUtR3JvdW5kd2F0ZXItTWFuYWdlbWVudC9CZXN0LU1hbmFnZW1lbnQtUHJhY3RpY2VzLWFuZC1HdWlkYW5jZS1Eb2N1bWVudHMvRmlsZXMvR1NQLUltcGxlbWVudGF0aW9uLUd1aWRhbmNlLVJlcG9ydC1GQVEucGRmP3V0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzExMDEuODQ5MzU5MzEifQ.NQ0AjKnzfkc7Sw2jDfPg78JRKIWIYJmJnb2YVna6qJ8%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F229628532811-l&data=05%7C01%7Cchelsea.spier%40water.ca.gov%7C2f7b21315276452d42e808dbda6f6e61%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638343944366263752%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qxmOO93hxZhso5qG28lCSeaJkvTBlk0tTz%2F3JADawOM%3D&reserved=0
https://water.ca.gov/News/News-Releases/2023/May-2023/DWR-Launches-Be-Well-Prepared-Program-to-Ensure-Safe-and-Reliable-Drinking-Water-for-Households?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
https://water.ca.gov/Programs/Groundwater-Management/Drinking-Water-Well/Be-Well-Prepared?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDEsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRHJpbmtpbmdXYXRlci9GaWxlcy9CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLzIzMDYyM19CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLUZseWVyX1YzLnBkZj91dG09JnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA3MjYuODAyMDI5MDEifQ.zFZnOhCKIPBqdnN1qsD8nx0AlSfX5gH7Z2sO9mb_KdY%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223218526059-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ce9a141fb81b445bd7b4608db8de13a5f%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638259771688032983%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=avvPoZl1wMEToFjmOYlYByUO6Ed7Zy1aoKvkE2YvJEM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDMsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRHJpbmtpbmdXYXRlci9GaWxlcy9CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLzIzMDYyM19CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLUZseWVyX1NwYW5pc2hfVjMucGRmP3V0bT0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDIzMDcyNi44MDIwMjkwMSJ9.rRdcGFcs1SMySSpjXL2HtFBbuo13mAeV4pxEH5FsQrw%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223218526059-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ce9a141fb81b445bd7b4608db8de13a5f%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638259771688032983%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vmvkfTAC2%2FBvdYMWyOuMWHN7J5L1Hx7MY2WaNcdwNBU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd2F0ZXIuY2EuZ292Ly0vbWVkaWEvRFdSLVdlYnNpdGUvV2ViLVBhZ2VzL1Byb2dyYW1zL0dyb3VuZHdhdGVyLU1hbmFnZW1lbnQvRHJpbmtpbmdXYXRlci9GaWxlcy9CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLzIzMDYyM19CZS1XZWxsLVByZXBhcmVkLUZseWVyX0htb25nX1YyLnBkZj91dG09JnV0bV9tZWRpdW09ZW1haWwmdXRtX3NvdXJjZT1nb3ZkZWxpdmVyeSIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzA3MjYuODAyMDI5MDEifQ.rceOFpI-nmIRzwnU2I8YjNCqWhiQbjS7D1E4PeNZyi8%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F223218526059-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Ce9a141fb81b445bd7b4608db8de13a5f%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638259771688032983%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=QtgZ8Q%2FD5SIcGWhpE3L1nv1EzrMbo0egVuvcfNTvdY0%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzAyMDEuNzA4NDkyODEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3dhdGVyLmNhLmdvdi9Qcm9ncmFtcy9XYXRlci1Vc2UtQW5kLUVmZmljaWVuY3kvU0ItNTUyL1NCLTU1Mi1Ub29sLj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkifQ.Yr2fjH1xiyZ_1eqZGBzM08lMBJF3YXHDPVuLNBUT99Y%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F153830690182-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdec0f66328c341d1b87908db04a5eff6%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638108882998219538%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=khrryt7K5vEHcEc2gdJIzXQh5SXV%2FlKQaNqs%2BD57PNc%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDIsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMzAyMDEuNzA4NDkyODEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwczovL3dhdGVyLmNhLmdvdi9Qcm9ncmFtcy9XYXRlci1Vc2UtQW5kLUVmZmljaWVuY3kvU0ItNTUyL1NCLTU1Mi1Ub29sLj91dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9Z292ZGVsaXZlcnkifQ.Yr2fjH1xiyZ_1eqZGBzM08lMBJF3YXHDPVuLNBUT99Y%2Fs%2F1821937103%2Fbr%2F153830690182-l&data=05%7C01%7C%7Cdec0f66328c341d1b87908db04a5eff6%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C638108882998219538%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=khrryt7K5vEHcEc2gdJIzXQh5SXV%2FlKQaNqs%2BD57PNc%3D&reserved=0


March 2025 DWR Updates (from DWR’s North Central Region Office) 

prone to water supply shortages in drinking water wells. State and local agencies and well owners can use this 

tool to anticipate where wells may go dry based on historical conditions to inform drought preparedness decision-

making. To use this tool, navigate to California’s Groundwater Live website and click the Dry Domestic Well 

Susceptibility tab. A fact sheet on this tool, as well as DWR’s Dry Well Reporting System, is available here. 

Dry Well Reporting Site 

There is a website available to report private wells going dry.  Information reported to this site is intended to 

inform state and local agencies on drought impacts on household water supplies. The data reported on this site 

(excluding personal identifiable information) can be viewed on the SGMA data viewer or downloaded on the 

CNRA Atlas.  Individuals or local agencies can report water shortages and a list of resources are included on the 

webpage. The reporting forms are available in both English and Spanish.  Local agencies can now sign up to 

receive notifications of any dry wells reported in their area.  To sign up please email sgmps@water.ca.gov. 

12

https://sgma.water.ca.gov/CalGWLive/
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/CalGWLive/#wells
https://sgma.water.ca.gov/CalGWLive/#wells
https://data.cnra.ca.gov/dataset/calgw-live/resource/9c58b42b-dc7d-438c-8225-3d5dbf9bc20d
https://mydrywell.water.ca.gov/report/
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsgma.water.ca.gov%2Fwebgis%2F%3Fappid%3DSGMADataViewer%23currentconditions&data=04%7C01%7C%7Cd648cbf84cda4a4fcf2408d93cd16575%7Cb71d56524b834257afcd7fd177884564%7C0%7C0%7C637607692336840728%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yx7kbvXu11VdUyhlfGiQn8R%2BjA6UHF1v5cqbn6z6ceo%3D&reserved=0
https://data.cnra.ca.gov/dataset/household-water-supply-shortage-reporting-system-data/
https://mydrywell.water.ca.gov/report/shortage_resources
mailto:sgmps@water.ca.gov

	Binder1.pdf
	Board Agenda draft 04.09.25.pdf
	Board of Directors
	AGENDA
	Wednesday, April 9th, 2025
	10:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.

	02.12.25 Board Minutes Final.pdf
	Staff Report - Dissolve Steering Committee.pdf

	2025-03-27 DWR Update.pdf



